

Manasa Mohan K

Medical Microbiologist

📍 Aryakkaraveli

Kuruppankulangara .P.O

Cherthala, Alappuzha,688539

📅 15/02/1996

📞 +919048693224

✉️ manasamohankochuparambil@gmail.com



Dedicated Medical Microbiologist with experience in the laboratory environment. Proven attention to detail in all areas of lab work while still maintaining deadlines and protecting all patient confidential information Committed to ensuring laboratory safety by following all established rules, procedures, and protocols.

EXPERIENCE

Believers Church Medical College Hospital, Thiruvalla -Molecular Microbiologist

AUGUST 2021- JULY 2022

Pushpagiri Medical College Hospital, Thiruvalla-Medical Microbiologist

JUNE 2017 - JULY 2018

EDUCATION

MSc Medical Microbiology, School of Medical Education-Kottayam

MG University - **Passed(60%)**

AUGUST 2018 - MARCH 2021

BSc Medical Microbiology, School of Medical Education-Kottayam

MG University - **Passed(59.7%)**

JUNE 2013 -JULY 2017

HSE, St.Joseph's Higher Secondary School for Girls

Kerala State- **(84%)**

MAY 2011 -JUNE 2013

SSLC,St. Anne's Girls Higher Secondary School

Kerala State-**(80%)**

MARCH 2013

SKILLS

- Media preparation for Bacterial Culture
- Pouring, Plugging, Slant preparation Streaking on plates and tubes
- Subculturing of Microbes
- Isolation and Culturing of microbes from the clinical sample
- Antibiotic Sensitivity Test
- Biochemical Test for Microbes
- Fungal culture
- Immunology- ASO, CRP, RA, RPR
- ELISA and Immunodiffusion.

MOLECULAR BIOLOGY

- Isolation of DNA from microbes
- Agarose Gel Electrophoresis

SEMINARS/WORKSHOPS

- Inter-University Centre for Biomedical Research and Super Speciality Hospital (IUCBR &SSH) Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam, Kerala. Indo-UK Conference on Emerging and Re-emerging Infectious Diseases 25-26 February 2019.
- Department of medical microbiology school of Medical education center for professional & advanced studies Gandhinagar, Kottayam inter-university seminar program-June 2019.
- Participate in Workshop on Kerala Clinical Establishment Act, 2018

PROJECTS

Inhibitory effect of thippili Rasayanam and solanum forte against chronic bronchitis Pathogen in agar plate and biofilm model an invitro study.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information finished above is true and to The best of my knowledge.

Date:

Manasa Mohan K

Place: